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Fw: Extrusion Drawing

From Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Thu 3/6/2025 12:09 AM
To  Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Regrads
P.S.Rao

From: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 1:51 PM

To: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: Extrusion Drawing

Madam

Pls arrange quotation on priority basis
Alloy _6063 T6

From: prabhjot.singh@ikiosolutions.com <prabhjot.singh@ikiosolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 11:29 AM

To: Anurag Mishra <anurag.mishra@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: 'K. Prakash' <kpp@ikiolighting.com>; 'Daljit Singh' <daljit.singh@ikiosolutions.com>
Subject: FW: Extrusion Drawing

Dear Mr Anurag,

As per our telephonic conversation, please find the attached drawing and quote your best conversion price.
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Thanks
Warms regards
Prabhjot Singh

% KIO

IKIO Solutions Private Limited (Unit-Il)
Plot No. 6, Sector-156 Noida 201301, UP
Mobile : +91 - 7836002333

Email: prabhjot.singh@ikiosolutions.com
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